


















1 PRAYER FOR RELIEF

2 WHEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests that the Court:

3 1.

4 Enjoin all defendants temporarily, preliminarily, and permanently from directly or

5 indirectly violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)], Section 1O(b) of the

6 Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)], and Rule lOb-5 thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5].

7 II.

8 Enjoin SNCI temporarily, preliminarily, and permanently from aiding and abetting

9 violations ofSection 10(b) ofthe Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule IOb-5 thereunder

10 [17 C.F.R.§ 240.lOb-5].

11 III.

12 Enter an order freezing defendants' assets.

13 IV.

14 Order defendants to provide a verified accounting identifying (i) the location and
.

15 disposition of all funds received from investors; (ii) the location and disposition ofall accounts

16 controlled by Defendants or held for their benefit; and (iii) the location and value of all investor,

17 as well as personal or other assets currently held by defendants, or under defendants' control or

18 over which they may exercise actual or apparent authority.

19 V.

20 Order defendants to repatriate to the territory of the United States any and all assets and

21 funds, held by or in the name ofor for the benefit ofdefendants, or over which any of them

22 maintained or maintains or exercises or exercised control.

23 VI.

24 Order defendants to disgorge their ill-gotten gains according to proof, plus prejudgment

25 interest thereon.

26 VII.

27 Order defendants to pay civil penalties pursuant to Section 20(d) of the Securities Act

28 [15 U.S.C. § 77t(d)] and Section 21 (d) of the Exchange Act '[15 U.S.c. § 78u(d)].
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1 VIII.

2 Retain jurisdiction of this action in accordance with the principles of equity and the

3 Federal Rules of Civil Procedure in order to implement and carry out the terms of all orders and

4 decrees that may be entered, or to entertain any suitable application or motion for additional

5 relief within the jurisdiction of this Court.

6 ~.

7 Grant such other and further relief as this Court may determine to be just, equitable, and

8 necessary.
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11 Dated: June 8, 2009
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Respectfully submitted,

\~~,~
THOMAS J. EME(
Attorney for Plaintiff
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
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